

# REMO COLOMBA



Graphic Web Designer with more than 20 years experience, willing to offer intuitive and beautiful experiences through a truly understanding of people's needs, excelling in the use of design principles and innovative technologies as well.

Explore my online portfolio right here:

[remocolomba.com](http://remocolomba.com)



**i** born on September 8th, 1973 | married | Italian / Brazilian citizen

**@** [getintouch@remocolomba.com](mailto:getintouch@remocolomba.com)

**📍** Via Brentella, 35 - 35030 Selvazzano Dentro (PD) - Italy

**📞** +39 351 239 2926

## SKILLS

**DESIGN** Adobe Suite (Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Acrobat, XD)

**VIDEO** Adobe Suite (Premiere, AfterEffects, Audition) **3D** Blender, VRED

**CODING** HTML, CSS, Bootstrap | JavaScript, JQuery, React | MySQL, PHP, Python, PhpMyAdmin

**CMS** Wordpress, Joomla, Prestashop **CODE EDITOR** VS Code, Sublime Text, Atom

**MISC** Office Suite (Microsoft Office, iWork) | OS (Windows, Android, MacOS, iOS)

## CAREER

### ALKE' SENIOR VISUAL DESIGNER

FEB 2017 - TODAY | Padua IT

- web and graphic designer
- UI/UX designer
- brand identity management
- photo and video editing
- 3D automotive modelling/rendering
- social media: strategy and content

### BACK ITALY WEB MASTER

APR 2015 - JAN 2017 | Padua IT

- web designer: websites, e-commerces, e-mail marketing
- UI/UX designer: web apps

### VERBALISATION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

DEC 2014 | London UK

- freelancer
- artworks for digital media

### RDESIGN VISUAL DESIGNER

NOV 2011 - TODAY | Padua IT

- freelancer
- communication plan
- social media strategy
- web graphic designer
- brand identity
- photo and video editing

### MERCEDES-BENZ MKT & COMMUNICATION SENIOR ANALYST

2001 - 2011 | São Paulo BR

- management of communication activities for LA & Overseas
- media plan and brand identity management
- graphic designer
- technical and training manuals development
- product range, market and macroeconomic analysis
- photo and video editing
- training of trainees and interns

## EDUCATION

**VISUAL DESIGNER**  
Escola Panamericana de Artes  
[2007]

**BUSINESS MANAGEMENT**  
Mackenzie  
[2003]

## LANGUAGES

**ENGLISH**  
C1 | advanced

**ITALIAN**  
C2 | fluent

**PORTUGUESE**  
C2 | mother tongue

**SPANISH**  
B1 | intermediate